application to tim.dwyer Nov 26 (13 hours ago) #7
Dear Tim,
Please see my supply. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Gina

<tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

2272 <application@tw.ccsemc.com=>
2227 <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>
2006/11/23 12:05 PM L .
?7?: Cisco-Linksys LLC, FCC ID: Q87-WAG325N, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6284, Notice#1

Dear Col | eagues,

Both this FCC application and the corresponding I ndustry Canada application
(ANO61 1868) have been reviewed with the follow ng findings in common.

1. Internal photos show show copper foil shielding on the PC board. Please
confirmthat this is as the product will be narketed. If the copper foil was
added during testing, a nodification letter nust be provided and signed by the
applicant attesting that this is how the product will be marketed.

Ans: Client provide a declaration letter. Please see attachnent.

2. The product has multiple antennas, but no antenna is shown on the bl ock
di agram Pl ease provide a corrected bl ock di agram
Ans: Pl ease see attachnent.

3. The antennas and radi o section of the product are not apparent on the
schematic. Please explain or provide further information.
Ans: Pl ease see attachnent.

4: Please show the calculation or fornula used for calculation of Total Power
in test report section 7.2
5. Please show calculation or fornula used for PPSD total in test report 7.5
tabl e.
6. The limt unit in the report section 7.5 is shown as "W. It should be
dBm The data | abels and Iinit values are correct however and it is
understood as a typographical error. Please correct from"W to "dBn' and
provide a revised report.
Ans: Sorry, type, the test report had been revsied on page 28/ 73/74(FCC appl i cati on).

Sorry, type, the test report had been revsied on page 46/91/92(I ndustry Canada appl i cati on).

7. A separate docunent is required for MPE evaluation. In this case it was
possible to extract the pages fromthe nmain report so no action is required.
In future, please provide a separate docunment with the application.

Ans: The MPE calculation had been separated from the test report.

9. The paraneters shown for Peak Power (7.5) and PPSD (7.2) neasurenents
appear to be consistent with "Measurenent of Digital Transmi ssion Systens
operating under sections 15.247, 23 Mar 05" but reference to the procedure is
not made in the report. Please provide a statenent, separate or in the report,
that this procedure was followed.
Ans: We had been revised modified the prodcedure on page 27 of test report(FCC appl i cati on).

We had been revised modified the prodcedure on page 90 of test report(l ndust ry Canada
application).
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